§ ——=

north lake tahoe
Criamnber | CVH | Resan Assoclaton
PO Box 884 — Tahoe City, CA 96145 Ph. - (530) 581.8700 Fx.—(530) 581.1686
' FINANCE COMMITTEE
Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:30 pm — 4:30 pm
NLTRA Conference Room

PRELIMINARY MINUTES

COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE: Erin Casey, Ramona Cruz, Eric Pilcher (via phone), and Mike Salmon (via
phone)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS NOT PRESENT: Wally Auerbach
RESORT ASSOCIATION STAFF: Al Priester, Sandy Evans Hall, Lauren Sully, Natalie Parrish

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: None
A. Call to Order — Establish Quorum:

= The meeting was called to order at 3:40 pm by Eric Pilcher and a quorum was established.
= Eric left meeting 3:41 pm.

B. Public Forum: None

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval
(M/S/C Mike Salmon/Ramona Cruz/3-0-0) Motion to Approve Agenda/Amendments.

D. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for November 29, 2016.

(M/S/C Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz /3-0-0) Motion to Approve the November 29, 2016 Finance Committee Minutes.

E. REVIEW/DISCUSSION OF ACTION ITEMS:
Action Item 4: QuickBooks A/R customer and A/P vendor reconcilement.
= Discussion: Utilized the built in reconciliation features of QuickBooks for NLTRA and NLTMC for A/R.
However, A/P discrepancies were mostly caused by using General Journal entries and will have to be
corrected as we can. Ongoing process to get A/P and A/R discrepancies from 2011 and 2013 to zero
balances. This action item will remain until that process is completed.
= 11/29/16 Meeting: Cleaning up QuickBooks — continuing to make adjustments.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Continuous and most likely not be completed for numerous months. Balances in vendors
and customers accounts that do not effect financials. This is a low priority and will be updated as we make
progress.
Action Item 6: Al to identify where the budget is for Traffic Management and confirm the amounts that are recorded on
#5953 & #5955 are correct. Awaiting resolution with County.
=  Discussion: Acceptance of the Audited Financials by the County will resolve this outstanding item where
NLTRA paid Traffic Management expenses that were not included in the fiscal 15/16 Contract. Have not
recorded A/R for that — it would act as an offset. $32,000.00 — awaiting resolution with County.
= 11/29/16 Meeting: Awaiting confirmation with Daniel, will get this resolved tomorrow 11/30/16 and should

have a final number at that time.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Reconciled with Daniel Vick on Dec 7, 2016 for what was owed back to the County.

Resolved and completed on Dec 7, 2016.
Action Item 9: Al to confirm Administration allocation for 2016-2017.
= Discussion: Negotiations are ongoing with the County. Will not be going back to 15/16, address this and make

changes.
= 11/29/16 Meeting: Ongoing as we negotiate the 17/18 Contract. Something to continue to talk about. Keep

this item on here.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Ongoing.

Page 1 of 33



Action Item 14: From 10/27/16 Finance Committee Meeting, Memo of Management's Position on Accounting Policies.
= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Still open. Trying to have that complete for packet going to the board so that it
can be approved for part of our policies and procedures. Will present it at the December Fmance Committee
Meeting so it can be reviewed prior to taking it to the board in January.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Due to it being a short month, push forward to next month. No pressing issues.
Action Item 15: Prior month income and current month income does not equal change in Balance Sheet Equity.
= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Print closing date exceptions — anything that has happened after the month
has been closed.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Al did do some work on this and found the ability in QuickBooks to print closing date
exceptions, which lists every entry made after the closing date. Add to closing process.
Action ltem 16: Audited Marketing Reserve of $316,000 different from Financials $304,000.
= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: $316,000 on audit adjustments is different from the $304,000 on the financial
statements. About a $12,000 difference.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Financials and audit are in agreement. Al to call Daniel to review this and also discuss the
allowance for doubtful account so we can get this removed.

Action Item 17: Re-budget decrease in Marketing Reserve of $12,371

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Record keeping on their part. They considered it a deposit and we expensed
it. Difference between what was incurred and deposited resulted in a refund check. In regards to Iron Man. It
crossed over fiscal years. Erin said | think it would be paid back to the County. It would have been part of
marketing TOT funds that we received for events.

= 12/22/16 Meeting: Has been done. Erin working on the contract side of it for the County which will go to the
Board of Directors at the meeting on January 4%, 2017,

Action Item 18: CHP refund should be paid back to County.

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: It would be helpful to see the annual budget in the report.
= 12/22/16 Meeting: Completed, has been paid back.

Action Item 19: Include Full Annual Budget. In Budget vs Actual Reports.

= 11/29/16 Meeting - Discussion: Memo summarizing re-budgeting marketing reserve. $12,000. Identify
reduction in marketing reserve to be utilized for 16/17 by NLTRA. Take a look when we reforecast.
»  12/22/16 Meeting: Looking to have it in December’s Financials.

Discussion and Possible Approval of November 2016 Financial Statements.

= Al informed the Committee that cash balances are fairly high and will be presenting to the board this next
meeting resolutions to open new accounts so we can get total cash in various institutions below the $250k
threshold for FDIC Insurance.

»  A/R over 120 days are outstanding and for commissions. To track and control commission's payable within
QuickBooks, we are entering the Direct Contacts as a $.01 invoice, which we do not send invoices for.

= A/R for TOT is still on the books and will disappear in December, we paid the check and the offset it to A/R.

»  We wrote off a significant amount of WebLink A/R that were over 120 days, which'goes against the allowance
for doubtful accounts and took it into a negative position. We are continuing to replenish the allowance for
doubtful accounts over the following months based on 15% of invoicing. Our largest invoicing month is in
January and that 15% will bring us back up to a normal credit balance for a contra-asset account.

= Daniel asked how far out we are from getting a comparative balance sheet.

Action for Al: December Financials to include a comparative balance sheet for current month (detail), last month
(summarized) and last year’s year end audited balances - Action ltem 20

= Alinformed the Committee that we received a $3300.00 refund check from Employers Assurance (Workman’s
Comp) for last FY 15/16. Contract makes allowances for refunds but not for prior period expenses. As per
contract, this will be paid back to County. Appears as a current year expense.

Action for Al: Contract negotiation for 17/18 to address holding accounts for refunds and expenses from the prior year at
a specified date - Action Item 21

= 6 month re-forecasted budget will be presented to Finance Meeting in February, after the approval of
December’s financials.

s Al clarified that professional fees 5920-00 were budgeted in salaries and wages.

Action for Al: To include a staff report and an item in the staff report on a continuous basis stating the variance between
professional fees and salaries and wages, and that they should be looked at together - Action ltem 22

(M/S/C Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz /3-0-0) Motion to Approve November 2016 Financial Statements.

Page 2 of 33



F. Supplemental Information

= Dashboard Report: November 2016
= Discussion: Good increases all around. Membership has a significant drop because we have written
off several members. Previous Membership count has been off, some members never paid and were
continued to be invoiced when they should have been dropped.

G. Approval of CEO Expenses for November 2016.
(M/S/C Erin Casey/Ramona Cruz /3-0-0) Motion to Approve CEO Expenses for November 2016.
H. Committee Member/Placer County Rep Comments

I.  Adjourn
= Finance Committee Meeting was adjourned at 4:40 pm.

Page 3 of 33



nrt lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Finance Staff Report

Date: 2/21/17

To: The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Finance Committee
From: Al Priester, Director of Finance and Human Resources

Re: December 2016 & January 2017 Financial Statements

As you’ll recall from my Staff Report dated January 19, 2017, our Quickbooks files were
deleted by our IT Consultant requiring re-entering transactions for what we believed to
be 3 months. In actuality, we had to re-enter data for 4 months and re-do the bank
reconciliations for 5 months. This has been accomplished. However, we were not able
to completely reconcile all balance sheet accounts in time for issuing complete

financials.

We have attached a “draft” North Lake Tahoe Resort Association Profit & Loss for
December 2016 and January 2017 to demonstrate that we have recovered the lost
data. Until we can produce reconciled Balance Sheets, it would be imprudent to issue
financials for approval by the Finance Committee. We expect that we will be able to
reconcile the balance sheets within two weeks and will be able to issue complete

- financials for Finance Committee approval by it's March meeting.

We will meet on February 23™ to review these draft income statements for December
2016, January 2017 and July 2016 — January 2017 (YTD) and to answer any questions
you may have.

Page 4 of 33



1:59 PN Norih Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss

02/2117 ;
Accrual Basis December 2016
Dec 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
4060-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 314,665.00
4280-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 16.00
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Ciub 404.42
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income -143.66
4600-00 - Commissions 4,347.70
46000 - Merchandise Sales — 7 7,010.16
— T
Total Income P ‘\\ o 326,298.62
{ \\ . F\ [ -
“Gross Profit ool - 326,298.62
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 15,991.02
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 6,963.65
5030-00 - PIR - Health Insurance Expense 7,775.44
5060-00 - 401 (k) 3,133.38
85070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 560.39
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages ~ Other 79,064.91
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 113,488.79
5100-00 - Rent
§110-00 - Utilities 1,081.69
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 1,239.35
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 675.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,294.36
Total 5100-00 - Rent 15,290.40
5310-00 - Telephone
§320-00 - Telephone 2,374.06
5350-00 - Internet 224.85
Tofal 5310-00 - Telephone 2,598.91
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 98.42
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 98.42
5520-00 - Supplies 1,314.21
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 891.00
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 545,67
§740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing X 1,314.68
5800-00 - Training Seminars 1,000.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 750.00
6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country 4,000.00
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs 27,500.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 31,500.00
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 5,000.00
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 742.50
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 177,100.00
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 1,799.88
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 6,666.66
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 8,466.54
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 79.93
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 54.50
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 4,045,29
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 4,179.72

Page 5 of 33



1:59PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

0212117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis December 2016
Dec 16

8200-00 - Associate Relations 854.53
8300-00 - Board Functions 244.90
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 420.74
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 261.07
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 553.70
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 258.86

Total Expense 366,874.64

Net Ordinary Income X\ K & -40,576.02

Net Income -40,576.02
3\\

Page 6 of 33



1:59 PM

0221117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
January 2017

Jan 17

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
46000 - Merchandise Sales

314,665.00
1,761.17

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold

316,426.17

54.00

52900 - Purchases - Resale ltems )

54.00

Total COGS ‘ . \% €\\)\ \\

Gross Profit Y“\ \%5\\ \;\\

Expense
5000-00 : Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5520-00 - Supplies

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6421-00 - New Event Development

Total 6420-00 - Sponsorship

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments

316,372.17

10,657.83
13,586.81
2,626.23
755.39
78,193.22

105,819.48

1,454.19
1,682.51
550.00
12,294.36

16,981.06

2,392.32
2,392.32

72.07
6.65

78.72
658.08

659.99
479.80
1,204.40

80.00
427.00

507.00
13,550.00

4,448.00
4,448.00

825.00
825.00

177,100.00
7,846.15

474.67
474.67

42.52
-55.76

Page 7 of 33



1:59 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

02/2117 - Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2017
Jan 17
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 1,036.45
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 1,023.21
8200-00 - Associate Relations 128.43
8300-00 - Board Functions 92.24
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 10.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 276.91
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 10.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 255.95
Total Expense C(\\:? 333,821.41
Net Ordinary Income g’;‘\ \\\".\f\ A" -17,449.24
¢ ;S X

Net Income RN N N 17,449.24

Page 8 of 33



1:598 PM

02/21117
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss
July 2016 through January 2017

Jul "6 - Jan 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 2,202,665.00
4200-00 - Membership Ann/Conf Dues 19,747.79
4201-00 - New Member Fees 450,00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 + Tourism Summit -33.28
4250-00 - Revenues-NMembership Activities - Other 1,191.50
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 1,1568.22
4251-00 - Revenue-Tue AM Breakfast Club \’\ < 2,849.42
4252-00 - Revenue - Sponsorships RN 500.00
4502-00 - Non-retail VIC income \) 3,479.79
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore /:\\ ’ 5,622.95
4600-00 - Commissions - Other \ 92,842.31
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 98,465.26
46000 - Merchandise Sales 52,812,98
Total Income 2,382,118.46
Cost of Goods Sold
52800 - Purchases - Resale ltems 54.00
Total COGS 54.00
Gross Profit 2,382,064.46
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 34,943.32
£5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 54,555.05
§030-00 - P/IR - Health Insurance Expense 70,898.75
5060-00 - 401 (k) 18,704.91
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 2,571.95
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 597,826.46
Total §000-00 - Salaries & Wages 779,500.44
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 6,181.53
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 3,122.60
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 4,952.40
5100-00 - Rent - Other 86,158.52
Total 5100-00 - Rent 100,415.05
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 17,170.59
5350-00 - Internet 224.85
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 17,395.44
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
6470-00 - Mail - UPS 1,000.00
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 526.84
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 1,268.65
Total 5420-00 + Mail - USPS 2,795.49
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 619.92
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 1,204.91
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 6,765.88
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 7,970.79
5530-00 - Visitor Communications - Other -109.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 115.07
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Naintenance 8,166.91
7,303.01

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

Page 9 of 33



1:59 PM

02/24/17
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss

July 2016 through January 2017

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

5815 - Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
5948-00 - Transportation Projects

5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2)

Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects

6020-00 - Programs
6015-00 - Cross Country
6016-00 - Community Marketing Programs

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine
6025-00 - AFW- Postage
6028-00 - AFW-Operations
6030-00 - AFW-Media
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine - Other

Total 6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6420-00 - Sponsorship
6420-01 - WinterWonderGrass_Tahoe
6421-00 - New Event Development
6428-00 + Dues & Subscriptions
6420-00 - Sponsorship - Other

Total 6420-00 * Sponsorship

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Nlembership Activities

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6490-00 - Classified Ads
6600-00 - Promotions/Giveaways
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Nledia
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

6743-01 - Shop Local

6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe

6743-04 - High Notes

6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

7500-00 - Trade Shows/Travel

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
52500 - Purchase Discounts
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
8200-00 - Associate Relations

- 8300-00 - Board Functions

8500-00 - Credit Card Fees

Q§%\

v \D
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees % v

Jul "16 ~ Jan 17

o

9,244.31
3,672.72
7,534.05
2,373.94

1,140.00
35,862.00
1,250.00

38,252.00

3,000.00
18,118.55

-1,693.65

-1,693.65

4,000.00
35,648.00

39,648.00

17.88
1,925.00
1,500.00

29,349.98

32,792.86

400.00
6,286.88
109.40
198,150.00

204,946.28

2,001.24

37.05
3,401.25
2,319.78

7,759.32

4,185.00
275.00
32.14
402.40
796,950.00
7,131.42

2,669.00
6,666.66
3,373.32

976.80

13,685.78
15.00

-982.94
1,055.14
419.79
27,608.46

28,100.45

2,577.96
1,545.88
3,642.21

Page 10 of 33



1:59 PWI North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

02121117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2016 through January 2017
Jul "6 - Jan 17
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 2,849.27
8750-00 + Meals/Meetings 2,776.98
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 5,279,256
8910-00 - Travel 6,880.86
Total Expense 2,166,251.10
Net Ordinary Income 215,813.36
Other Income/Expense <
Other Expense (fi
Balancing Adjustments T - 0.08
8990-00 - Allocated S R 0.00
TNV Y
Total Other Expense Sy 0.08
Net Other Income V- -0.08
Net Income 215,813.28

Page 11 of 33



%E6°C 966'/6€'€ $ 916'008'€ $ %00L %001 ANUANSY JIUBIBUOY [BJ0 %L %E"Y %6'8 %10} (ee¥'1) Bisin d0yeL
%G ¥6-  112°¢ ¢ 0¥0'Ly $ %0 %L epensN % %L'G %L'G %Q0°L (28¢'}) Ayo soye/episAuung
%52 €8 €60'76€ ¢ e90'¢lz  $ %Il %L ayeT yinos %E'G %19 %8°'9 %0°9 (¢68'c) uoeag sbury
%P0°e- 7¥8'9¥9  $ L21/89  $ %6l  %0T doysep %6°0 %L %19 %L (512'1) uiod Lejjog
%86°0- Tre'vee'c $ 989'//8C7 $ %69 %2l Jaoeld %0 %Ly %Z'S %0°9 (60g°29¢) Munog Ja9eld
L9l 915t %S %8S %49 %L L (pzs‘zee'se "dod) eluioyen
funog Aq ebejusolad puy anusasy soUsIBU0D 810Z 92@ 910z Bny SL0Z AiInp ¥L0Z aunp Sajey juawAojdwaun
aasz
%98°22- 000'sel  $ 000'czk  § [BOD UOISSIWLWIOY [BNUUY
%00°0 000'008'Z $ 000008 $ [BOD) aNUSASY [enuuy - 1IN .

INIFAND
%6 8¢ €9 sBupjoog anjejua | Jo JaquinN 9/¥'0eL'c S| egr'zlg'c  $|eel'esy'c  $|098'99¥'T  § [B30L
%L6'Y1 206'6) 0ze'LL SIYBIN wooy jo ssquinN|  |%89°2) 995855 $ | 669's6Y $| 696'12S $ | 00l'e8y $ yuno4
%L0" L~ 1¥9'c0L £52'6.L) dNUBASY Sy} J0} UOISSILUWOY pajsedalod| |%Se' Lz 151'669 $ | 8LL'€L8 $ | 922'685 $ | s¥9'veL $ pIyL
%E6'2 gs¢'/6e'e § 9Le'00e'e ¢ payoog anuandy [ejol| [%90°Z G86'96S $ | #19'285 $| soL'L8y $ | 0L¥'62S $ puodag
pajsedaiod S[enpy (91/5102) DNMOOT QIVAMNOL| |%80° L~ 89.'G/8 $ | 89¢'G88 $ | £82'098 $ | Sp9'¥TL $ 184
3buBYD % AOA  Z1-9102 916102 abueyo 9% AOA 91/5102 GlLivL0e ¥1/€102 eL/zLoe Isapeny

£102/1E/L0 38 LL/9L ALAd "SA 91/5L n_._.>.u_ uosuedwod SISHE]S ANUBASY 30UBIBJU0D

(Bej yyw 9 ‘91,0z AON O SB) 30UE ] 8)ET UHON - JOHEND JeaA [easid Aq anuaAay Xe| S9|es

¥y /10Z uep
80g g0z aunp| 020'GLL'9  § Ssdueeq pund [e30
7k 4 GL0z sunp| g88'vS8'L JOBNUOD LL-9L0Z Ad| [%SL'L- 8E7'9E 980'L¢ L9¢'L8 808'ey sieoL
1S¥ plozaunp| 1092 $ JOBIUOD 91-51.02 Ad| [%20°8S- gsy'e 6ET'8 1129 G89'6 (A1uo U stiem) Yoeag sButy
Go¥ €10z aunp (AlispenD papoday) 91/0€/6 40 SE %Z9¥S 662'C Lov'L oge'l 8.9} lleuiz/auoyd
diyslaquay Jaquieyd [ejoL Aunog Jadeld Aq p|eH saduejeg pund aimannsenul|  |%6L-zL $2L'0e 98g'le 028’62 Syr'ee SIUBAZ/UI HBM
A0 soue ]

%8°Ch 28 $1¢L ¢ (sypuow g xau) Yydasd| [sbueys % AOA /102/9102 91.02/5102 G102/%102 #102/£L02 - S[exajey
%601 8le $| 282 ¢ (syjuow g xeu) HAY| (L}, UBP NIY3) LLOZ - €102 QLA [BISId 104 Saisijels aAljeledLlo) UOIJBLLIoU| JOYSIA
%9’ %8°G2 %€E'q2 (sypuow g xau) ouednoog
%8t eyl 4| 9el $ (sypuow g Joud) ¥ydnsy
%S 00g $ | g8z $ (sypuow g soud) yav| [zor'res's & Spe'sse $ /S0'69¥'s ¢ L1-9102
%V 0 %L Ly %6 LY (supuows g oud) Aouednaog 105'€0s'9) $ eLg'eve'c  $ P90'7L¥'e ¢ zoe'vie'e  § ToSLi8Y  § 91-5102
%EZL 98l $| g9l $ 1Se08104 YN | MvdAsd| | £20°209'2L § 861'898'L $ 9z¥'ele'e  $ ¥8¥'LeS'T  $ S2e'eR9r ¢ Sl-¥L02
%7€ 0se $ | ege $ 1se2a104 YA | ¥av 19166 LL 200'L8L'L  § 8ve'ses'’e  $ L99'shi'e § ve9'sesy ¢ ¥1-€102
%98 %0'eS %8°8% Isedalod WA | Aouednaoo| | #L0°LOLLL & 9L6'b¥'L ¢ B898'¢9Z'¥y ¢ 812'90l'c  $ 7se'zes't 8 €1-2102
%2'e €91 $ | 851 ¢ (wooy s|qeleny Jod Asy) Mvdaed| | os8'16L'0L & yee'yss'l $ plo'esl'e § ee9'veLL ¢ oye'eso't  § Z-1L0z
%Ly 9le $ | eog $ (1= Areq ebereny) yav| | oss'sey'ol § epe'Log'L  $ 066'92L°C $ ¥56'/0L'T  $ £99'zyge  $ 11-0102
%670~ %8°LG %228 fouednaop e10L ¥ J8HenD € JoHenp 2 Japenpd [EITENTS)

abueys LL/9L ALAL 9L/ISI ALAd RiAoy suopealssay saujewsag (9102 22 nJy3 payodas Se) 9L.0Z - 0102 42Hend Aq Suoid3][09 LOL S 3I9M3sIq [BloL

SINAWILY.LS TYIONVNIL 2102 ‘Le Alenuep MO SORILIIN A3M

Page 12 of 33



Page 13 of 33

%E6°C 98s'/6e'e $ 9L6'00E'e $ 3NUSASY 8duaIajuog [e10]
%Sy ¥6- 11272 $ ovo'ly & EpeAsN
%S2°€8 €60'v6€  § €90tz $ 3Xe7 yinog
%¥0°e- yPR9Y9  § Zz1'299 § S0ysepy
%860~ THE'YeE'T § 989226 ¢ J30e|d
:Alunod Aq ebejusaisd puy anusasy ssusialuon
%982¢e- ooo'sel  $ o000'sZl  $ [BOD UoIssIWWoY [enuuy|
%00°0 000°008'2 $ 000'008'Z $ [BO9 3nUsASY [enuuy - 1IN
INIWENO
%6 L~ 3G €9 sBupjoog aagejua] jo Jaquiny 9.¥'08L' _$ | 6Sp'2lS'c ¢ | 6el'esh'e § | 098'99%'2 S [ejoL
%167l 206'61 0ze'LlL SJBIN Wwooy jo JaquinN %891 995'86S $ | 669'G6Y $]696'L2S $ [ 00L'88% $ yuno4
%L0" L 19'c0L €SC'6LL SNUSASY SIU} 10} UOISSIWILIOY PaiSEda.l04 %S8°LC 1G1'669 $|8LL'€L8 $ | 922688 $ | S¥9'veTL $ payL
%E6°2 9es'zee'e $ 9Ls'00e'e $ psXoog enuanay [ejo %90°L G86'968 $ | vlo'Le8 $]59L'18% $ | 0Lt'628 $ " puodsg
pajsedaloy S[enjoy (91/5102) DNINOOT QIVAHOA %80°}- 89.'G/8 $ | 89¢'G88 $|£82'098 $ | s¥9'veL $ sdl4
S0ueYD % AOA  21-9102 91-G102 abueyd % AOA 91/51L0T GliyL0T L/EL0T £1/2102 d3yeny
LL0C/LE/L0 3R LLI9L QLA "SA 9L/SL QLA uosuedwon sonspe;s SNUAASY 3Jualajuon (Be| yjw 9 ‘91,0z AON 4O SE) aoye} a)eT YHON - I3peny) Jea A [easiq Aq snuaAay Xe| Sajeg
e N
L1-9102 91-9T0C 9T/ST0C ST/¥T0T ¥T/E10T ET/2102
e 3 89.'SL8% 89€'988S €8£/0989% SY9vTLS
. -$
/000°005$
’, 3
¥8'9v9$ AANEES 000'005$
000'000°7$
SP9veL
S8N3UBNY DUDIBHUOD [BIOL | 000'005T$ 1e3j Jojjer0L | 000°000°T$
Auno) epensn @ o ywm
aoye] .7 ynos O piEM
HELEAEL g 000°0002Z$ Sl —
Ayunop soysep @ 230 pUzZ | 000°005°TS
funo) 1aceld B . ostE
TrEYSEZS 000'005Z$
0000002$
000000€$
- — — — 00005z
ase7ge e STE'00EES — osrziszs | CETG 0BT b
9LY'0ELTS
000'000'7$ 000°000°€$
Auno) Aq aseys (siseg aeap [easiq

SNUBARY 7B SI1ISIILIS BNUBAJY BIUBISJUO)

Uo Mo) soyej aeT - nusAlY Xe| sa|es [enuuy




Page 14 of 33

207'yes's ¢ - $ = $ gpe'sge $ 160'89%'s § L1-9102
Log'eos'9l & glg'eve'e ¢ ¥90vL¥'e & zZ0e'vie'e  $ 29%'Ll8'Y  § 91-6102
¥y } L102 uer £e0'e00'zk §| | 861’898t $ ger'els'e § ve¥LzST § gee'eed'y ¢ Skvhoz
809 910¢g sunp 1b9'L66'LL  $ 200'1b8L°L  $ eve'egs's $ 1s9'gvl'z ¢ ve9'ses'y $ y1-€L02
Yiy glog sunp ¥10°L02'LL  § 9/6'/¥v'L ¢ 898°¢9z'y ¢ 8lZ'90L'c $ zse'zes's § €l-2log
L8% ' ¥10g sunp 9/8'16L0L § 20795’  $ ¥/9'6SL'e  $ £e9'%6L') § Spe'esge $ cl-L10e
q9y gL0z aunp [el0L ¥ Japenp ¢ 1I8HEND Z Japenp | J9HEND
dlysiaquiayy [230.L 82J3WW0Y 1O JaquEYD (91.0Z 93@ N1y} papodal se) 910z - 0L0Z J8HEND Ag Suo1jd3||0D 101 G 3013sIq [E30L |
roS
ey ul LTz uer . 0000008
+ 000°000%S
970z aunr
— - 00000093
gssHes A Z0P%S8'SS m
gsalles |
N - 000'000'8$
Ly | okt (il . STOZ aunr ysues |
T e —— gsauss |
d - 000'000°0T$
cseuss | 9/8T6T'0TS |
ECIRERY |
LSy 7 $T0Z 2unr FTOTOCTIS H 000°000ZTS
b - L . TY9'TE6'TIS |
€E0€09'ZTS B
000'000%T$
S9 €10z Bunr
i 000000°9TS
_ _ _ . TOS'€0S9TS |
0¢s 00s 08y 09 (0} (01474 (0[0}74 000000'8TS
Am._mn_Em_)_ JO #v Q__._m.hwo_c._ws_ Jaquiey) Am_mmm JEe9A _mum_n: SUOI}I9]|0) LOL [EnUUY JB-A-G




Page 15 of 33

%G1 - 8Ev'9e 980'/¢ L9e'se 808'ct S{ejo L] %LE %L %68 PAN EJSIA Boye]
%L0°8G" qsp'e 6£2's 12'e 589'6 (das-unp *AUO U] yieAn) Yorag sbury %¥'t %L°S %L'S %0°L Ao soye 1 /spisuung
%e9'vS B692'Z Lot'L oge'} 8/9'L auoyd %E'S %19 %8'9 %0'9 yoeag sbuly
%6121 ¥el'oe 98e'/e 028'62 Shi'ze u e %6°0 %L} %19 %L L juiod Jejjog
SI[BJOL [BnUUY [S[EJOL [ENUUY [S[EJO | [ENUUY|S[EJ0 [BNUUY ‘AnQ soyel %0 %Ly %e'S %09 funog ssdeld
30UeYD % AOA | £102/SL0Z | 9L0Z/SLOZ | SL0Z/PhoZ | Ph0Z/ehoz - S[euiajay %2'G %SG %29 %bL ElUIoNeD
El_\. UBP NJUY) 2102 - £L0Z QLA [BISI] Jog S3SHEIS 8AleledLU0D UOIBLUIOIU|IOHSIA 3102 920 510z Alnp $10Z aunp £102 Jaquagag sajey Juawhojdwaun
23 sToe Ainp 10z dunf €T0Z Jaquadsq
£10z/9T02 9T02/5T0¢ ST0Z/tT0z vT0e/ET0z 9102230 B S
0 B
000's ) %0'C
000'0T
%0y
000'ST
%0°9
sleloLm 0000T L %
| %g'g  %L'9
(Aluo vl ylem) yoeag sSuni m | a2 %O'L %L %T'L
{ orn*
auoyd A soyel m 000's2 | ek
supjiem Awd soyel | %68
000°0€ — %0'0T
yzL'og %T°0T
000'sE
-2 %0°CT
980°LE T9€'LE
000°0
%0°+T
—B08'EY 000'S¥ (€ev'T) B3siA B0yRL 1 (£5S'T) AvD oye] /apisAuuns |
(€68'€) yoeag su m (STZ'T) 3ut0d Jefjog /1
(60€'£9€) Aunod JaoR|d B (Tzs‘zee s *dod) eiulosen m
000'0§ %0°9T

AOA dLA4 - uoneuwioyu| 10sIA

uoi3ay Aq sajey uswAojdwaun




Page 16 of 33

%8l 288 e.% (syjuow! g xau) yydasy
%6°0L sles 182$ 09z$ (stpuowl 9 Pxau) ¥ay|
%8 eris 9eL$ (stpuow g Joud) ¥ydnay
%G oog$ g8cs 622% (sthuow g Joud) ¥av
%ETL 981¢ gol$ 1sB23104 YN | YvdAsy %9’} %8'S2 %E'ST %LT ' (syjuow g 1xau) AouednooQ
%p'S 0se$ 6ees £9z$ 15203104 YN L ¥AY| %0 %L Ly %6 LYy %E v (stpuow g Joud) AouednooQ
“\\nmw MW MN mﬁ% ; (wooy m_ﬁnm__gw lad A9y) ¥vdrey %9'8 %0'eS %8'8¥ %E’1L9 jseoauod Y | Aouednaog
A% £0€! JAYA Siey Alleg sbesany) ¥av| %6'0" %8’ LG %2 TG %)°19 fouednooo
3bueyd A-0-A | LL/9L ALAd | 9L/SL ALAd | SLvl alAd AIAIOY suoneAlssay SaujaWSaq abueys A-0-A | LL/9L QLAS 9L/SL ALAS SL/pL QLAd | MIAROY SuopjeAlasay saljawisag
LT/9T ALAd ; 9T/ST ALAd ST/YT dLAd LT/9T QLA 9T/ST QLAd ST/YT ALAd
0$ %0T
%ST
0s$
%07
YVdASY SNl 9 34 e B e
i %ST
. 00T$ . e e —
¥QY SYIA 9 2UNINfrsms! e s $TLL %0€
YYdASY SYIN 9 oM 0sT$ s
fourdnaog SYIA 9 N3N emms
%0t
QY SUMA 8 Jouig | AaurdnaoQ SYIA 9 JOUde==m ;
00z$ 1529104 YA IXONe== T — t\\\mg %St
Pand R | aE’
UVdASY UHN PO N e P 4 AouednaQ YN JBLN) e %L [ | —%6'LY 9
44 — %05
0sz$ A . /
HYADY YUA JUB LN 0923 " wees s
€87
: %09
_ 5 ST
HAY YN N, 00€$ %T'T9
%59
¥QY JHAl 331N ey
_— %0L
%SL
007 %08

suosiiedwo) N Ul YYdAsY souawnsag

suostiedwo) N ui Aduednaog sozawinsaq




LT07/5/TNY LTTIXGR'B0TTTT9T02 MY Ja15e - Woday asuiadig daka|duwz VULINWVULIN\ussoy\fuedwog\z

A
002 9 | Nvr| ~72) GNIE ET VT SAN0GZ 9 0 NVT
AV ILYQ AINOOD 0L @RIFAITIA m.H.AQ QINNVOS ILYa qva 'TVAQYddY 010 ( QTIIINT IIVQA QIATIOTL ALVA
ONIINNODIY
I
Preq [ -7/ [y
. U -T7-7
:£q pasoaddy \\\ﬁ N& QJ M 7 § N Aq pausig
, 8STLY Joosg “ ===
. ~Go \@. N (A1snotasd paprodax sogieys ssay) UOA J0F SIBJRYD PIBD JIPaI] 13S() JuRUN0TY J0T [_
8 (ITID04 J0 1N0) CISTNEITE AF OL STSNIIXE - TVLOL
85Ty STSNTLXI QA YO LIJHIO - TVLOL
INTNISINTATII TIAVIL
/ v pa
(LY 1T T]ZAT LT F ZOa L FeIpc) 2T =TV T
| S — 77 % ! ! ININISANGTATIL TOVITIAL
A
X
M
A
n
£L
S
A
0
d
0
N
W
1
P
r [
1
. it
\ 00°SZ JUIWISINQUIY WAD JJRURg 29A0|dug]| uUESY| 9 91/1/2L
\i 000z SUOREJIUNILIWIOS JOF 93] UoRdLIaSqns AJyjuow uondizasqng ORUOD JURSUOD| 4 91/ezel
7, 00'5%  SRGAINS 103 997 UORANOSqRS A[GUOW UORAHOSqRg R N R G
A TT10°€RLY 0002 UORRIABS RO0TdOYS[ oo doyg|  ewRu) STEE WY S0UEL  q 91/91/21
ey 1T 10-EFL9 00°5L UoREsAelg [630'T doyg [ea0T doyg DUTIF UO S| O 91/91/c1
\ 0L-00-0zSs 85151 SpIe) SEUNSLIYD) sotddng 0301 J UIBJUNOTA] J03LIRE| a 91/E1/21
\/ T T0EFLY 0008 UOTeaAE} [800'] doyg [8207 doyg sjeag pue oxsig sApooN| v 91/21/21
II0D 1I0ANE  Lmiooddoino| J9 49 arva TISONd TIAL ISNIIXT YOANTA dIED0a  ALYQ
TIBH SueAF Apueg s9kodurgy
91-1aque0dg AXAFUOT
H0day aswadxy sakodury

(VILIN) NOILVIDOSSY THOSTE AOHYVL IV HLMON

Page 17 of.33



[ USToRNY

[

. @vaarva

/ \,\, \\.M,
§\ \M,\Q\%\Nﬁ TINIVNOIS TAXOTINT
402 9 zﬁ b@__\ TYAQYdIY 0ID| S8LTITS \HMEQ INTNISTNIATTY IOVITIA TVIOL
: W
QEYEINT 31Val  +5°08 AT ¥Ed ALVE IOVITON
AHATEOTI LV s\w ‘@ILIINGNS STTON TVLOL
AY

ONIINNODIV - | .

oun’y SeUYSYD) JelS VI IN X Al POOMSIOH DL 91/61/21

SyA] ABPTIOH “Jdo(T So[eS smid]y menbg X 91 AoTTeA Menbg oL 91/91/Z1

O WeAH o [lomMereg| X s¢ pIgIopunyy, DL 9T/E1/TT

1se3dnos GAGOAL X € ugpou] L 91/6/21

SOYIUITIOY) SATNOSXH D, X 3 aurron] oL 91/6/21

doysypom Apesy [eqoro Burg) X 91 As[[e smenbg DL 91/9/21

10Jus)) A19ds01d 20y, Y3 JIINMS OTIIOUCOF U0 JULSIIN X 73 aurony oL 91/5/21

UIMLIOYeIO]dXE U0 Suyasy X 7t surouy oL 91/2/21

oN sax
TIAVYEL Y04 NOSVAH
AL oy | ST # aNg LAvIS ALVA Iy
9107 ‘T 19qUI009(] “‘AepsinyT, HINOW L90dTd
L10T °G Arenuef “Aepsing]  :@ELLIAGAS TLVQ 91/1€/71 0, 91/1/21 moy
[[eH SUBA APUBS  :HIAVN TLAOTINT SELVA TIAVIL
JUSTIOSINGIIISY 93B[N

(VILIN) NOILVIOOSSY I¥OSTY HOHVL H3VTHIYON

Page 18 of 33



BNP PARIBAS GROUP

BANKCARD CENTER
PO BOX 84043
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043

BANKSRWEST Z&L.

MEMO STATEMENT

AccountNumber XXAXH-XXXX-0011-5901
StatementDate DEC 28, 2016
Total Activity $472.58

** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **
DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT

SANDRA EVANS HALL

N LAKE TAHOE RESORT

PO BOX 1757

TAHOE CITY CA 96145-1757

SANDRA EVANS HALL Purchases Cash Total
HXXKXXXX-0011-5901 & Other Debits + Advances - Credits Activity
Account Total $472.58 $0.00 $0.00 $472.58
Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
12-12 12-08 A 25247806344000924079176 MOODYSBISTRO &BEATS TRUCKEE CA 80.00
Tax ID: 680207038 Mer Zip: 96161
12-13 12-12 E 55420506347894841998553 PAYPAL*BARIFOTMOUN 5305835050 CA 151.58
Tax ID: 770510487 Mer Ref: 84199855 Mer Zip: 85131 Origin Zip: 95131 Dest Zip:
i 95131 Dest Ctry: USA Tax: 10,58
12-19 12-16 (,- 554208506352637009567774 WWW.JAKESTAHOE,COM 5305830188 CA 75.00
Tax ID; 942551353 Mer Zip: 96146
1218 12-16 D 05436846352500233510058 TAHOE ART HAUS & CINEM TAHOE CITY CA 20.00
Tran: 20138 Tax ID: 471021377 Mer Ref: T20138 Mer Zip: 96145 Origin
~ Zip: 96145 Dest Zip: 96145 Dest Ctry: USA
1218 12-18 E 75418236353033689880377 SURVEYMONKEY.COM 971-2445555 CA 26.00
Tran:; 27897134 Tax ID: 371581003 Mer Zip: 94301 Dest Zip: 96145
Product Code: CODE Desc: Subscription Renewal Qty: 1 Unit: Sub Unit Cost: 2600
Disc: N Extltem Amt: 26.00
12-23 12-22 F 75418236357033824478984 CTC’CONSTANTCONTACT.C 855-2295506 MA 120.00
Tran: 1108743637509  Tax ID: 043285398 Mer Zip: 02451
Product Code: ctet Desc: Constant Contact Qty: 1 Unit: EAC Unit Cost: 12000 Disc: N
Extltem Amt: 120,00
Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call: ;
KXXRKKKXAK-0011-5901 Purchases &
Statement Date Other Charges $472.58
1-866-432-8161
DEC 28, 2016 Cash Advances $0,00
Send Billirig Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER )
PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payments $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $472.58
00000082133 Page1of2

Page 19 0of 33



Barifot Mountain Photography

oiline

Séiécféd Options
None

Order Summary by Photo Product
Quantity Description

150 867 - 5x7 H 1 Sided

e

Customer Comment le K P’?"r” —_7;{—“

No Comment

-1 i
DBy

Product Details
-ategory : Cards
subCategory : Greeting Cards
ages : 1

KU :

ard Size : 5x 7

ard Orientation : Horizontal
umber of Photos : 1

ard Forrmat ; Flat Card 1 Sided
oduct Print Type : Print (no bleed)

PREEIVEL

— _“_*__._.,_“h—-.__.ﬁ_ﬁ——’_“

Subtotal
$0.94 S 141.00
Subtotal: S141.00
Shipping: $0.00
Taxes: $10.58
(Tax - CA: $ 10.58) P
CART TOTAL: /s/

F— e e e T ol

Page 20 of 33




Thanks for using PayPal, Sandy Evans Hall

Create a PayPal account in just a few seconds so every checkout is a snap!

Payment details

For your purchase on December 12, 2016

B-1

Page 21 of 33



QJM{) local Mdﬁg P/V@f/%

Natalie Parrish

From: Jake's On The Lake

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 4:06 PM

To: natalie@gotahoenorth.com

Subject: Jake's On The Lake; New Order Confirmed #00126

Order Confirmed: #00126

Thank you for your order at Jake's On The Lake. We will be in contact shortly
regarding the services you have ordered. Your order confirmation is below.

Order Number: #00126 (placed on December 16, 2016 04:06PM PST)

BILLED TO:

Sandra Evans Hall

PO Box 1757

Tahoe City, CA, 96145
United States

CC: XXXX-5901
natalie@dgotahoenorth.com

Order Summary

ITEM QTY UNIT PRICE SUBTOTAL
Jake's Gift Card 1 $75.00 $75.00
SQ1106768

Gift Recipient Name:
Natalie Parrish

Gift Recipient Address:
PO Box 5459 Tahoe City, CA 86145 USA

Order Instructions:

ftem Subtotal $75.00
Tax $0.00

TOTAL ?0{ $75.00
http://www.jakestahoe.com M l KO
Jake's On The Lake « 780 N Lake Blvd. , Tahoe City, CA 96145, United States : @\’G‘ &VA( )

¢

Page 22 of 33



ocas
g\k@@% LQV\J;@KJV

Moody’s Bistro Bar and Bests
10007 Bridge Strest
Truckee, CA 96151

(830)b87-8688

Server: Sherry poB: 12/08/2016

: ) . 12/08/2016
R, g 4740036
MC 4194312
Card #XXXXRXXAXXKBA01
card Entry Method: K
Approvat: 081630

Amount: $ 80.00
+ Tip: . N

= Total: N__Effi:)J;QZZS':

T agree to pay the above
total amount according to the
card issuer agreement.

ST

wrkkDUSTOMER COPY#iokbkz

A

- Shoplocal Hohotaﬁ?hw el

TAHOE ART HAUS &CINEMA
475 N LAKE BLVD 107 TAHOE CITY CA

5305842731

Dec 16, 2016 15:01:09 TERMINAL: 001
WID: POS0O2 Opr: 3 Gabriela B
VPM T/N: 20138 POS T/N: 28819
CREDIT
MASTERCARD XXXKXKKXKRKKBA0T
PGRef: 187018267 Exp Date: XX/XX
AUTH: 022880 Oai
PURCHASE $20.00

*x DUSTOMER COPY #x D

-
ASANTE LESIDE FITNESS
850 N LANE BLYD
TAHOE CITY, CA 96145
530-583-4283
41399801A44931

Herchant I0: 399301844931

Ref liz 8821
Sale
XXXKXXARY 200
VIS4 Entry Hethod: Swived
Total: % 177.60

s D% ppa

Tnv 112 000082 fomr Code: 052140
Transaction ID: 586300516200422
fonevd: Online Batehil: 009592

I asree to pav above total mmount
 according to card issuer agreement
{Herchant wareement if oredik voucher)

HALL-SANDY

Herchant: Copy
: THANK You %

Page 23 of 33



1/16/2017 Invaice No. 27897134

{7 SurveyMonkey®

Invoice #27897134 | close || print |

Dec 18, 2016 Pald on Dec 18, 2016 6:16:00 PM (UTC)

Description Billing Periad Price Months Amount
Select Monthly Plan Dec 18, 2016 - Jan 17, 2017 526 1 $26
Total: $26

BILLING DETAILS NOTES S

Sandra Evans Hall Subscription Renewal Charge

PO Box 5459
Tahoe City
Califonia
96145

United States
5305466900

Username: gotahoe

HOW TO MAKE A PAYMENT:

Payment made on
Dec 18, 2016 6:16:00 PM (UTC). -

Payment Method: MASTERCARD
Card Number(last 4 digits): 5901

SurveyMonkey
3050 South Delaware Street, San Mateo CA 94403
Our Tax ID (EIN): 37-1587003 Contact: billing@suiveymonkey.com

hitps:/www.surveymonikey.com/billing/invoice/27897134/cd442457bedfc85084dc127dec0s17824aee1a2e31894a6296a18687e40f038f2irom=myabcdft 24 Of 33 41



1/16/2017 Constant Cantact : Billing Activity Payments

Constant Contact’ &
Print

Billing Activity - Payments

N Lalke Tahoe Resort

Atitn: Sandy Evans Hall

PO Box 5459 Today's Date: 01/16/2017
Tahoe City CA 96145 User Name: nltral

Us

P: 5305818727
Payments from 12/17/2016 to 01/16/2017

Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount
12/22/2016 Payment - Credit Card - 5901 $120.00 USD

Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US

—

\/

. . Page 25 of 33
https://myaccountsvc.constantcontact.com/myaccountsve/printablePayments?ctoken=5d71d1ba-6ae5-4b0b-ad3f-96b9ee48a8c0 - M



1/16/2017 ' Constant Contact : Billing Activity

My Account | Pricing | Community | Apps | Services | Help | Log Out

Hoime Email Social Campaigns EventSpot Survey Library My Settings

~“Contacts

| SRS e Eee =
| @l Last 60 Days

:;){A{é-bi-zo'm' ' ‘ 1t | 12-31-2016 |[

4 |

[~ B B T i
| dawn@gotahoenorth.com | Email v

All activity Payments Invoices

Date ‘ Description

1212712096 nyoice #1482823381512

Email Marketing $85.00 USD
5001 -~ 10000 Contacts, Monthly

Maximum Number of Contacts This Billing Period: 5094

Period from 12/27/2016 to 01/26/2017

EventSpot $20.00 USD
0 - 1 Published Events, Monthly

Maximum Number of Open Events This Billing Period: 0

Period from 12/27/2016 to 01/26/2017

Survey $10.00 USD
0 - 5000 Responses, Monthly

Total Survey Responses This Billing Period: 0

Period from 12/27/2016 to 01/26/2017

MyLibrary Plus $5.00 USD

MyLibrary Plus, Monthly
Period from 12/27/2016 to 01/26/2017

N2712016 ) oice #1480231462413

Billing questions? Contact Support (http://support2.constantcontact.com/CTCTSupportSitePhoneSupp:
Constant Gontact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US

Product Support Learning Resources

Frequenlly Asked Queslions Training

Tutorials and Guides Constant Contact Community

Support Blog Hints and Tips

Conlact Suppori Local Seminars

Custom Services Best Praclices Blog

Share with Customer Support Live & Recorded Webinars

Products Tools Billing ‘: e \
Email Markeling Contacls My Account

hitps://ui.constantcontact.com/rnavmap/distui/myaccount Page 26 of 33 1/2



XS[X'LL0Z Jelse - Hoday asuadx3 sakojduig VALTNICZ78MEMMMOORNO JUBIL00\UIEION \SMOPUIMHOS LN B0 TiEleqddvApUBS \sias o

Page 27 of 33

207 G | 834 202 &1 834 L3 (02 6% 834 | 107 7 0 834
ALNNOQ Ol 3¥IAITEA 3Lvd J3INNVOS 31va 3Lva ._<>omn_n_< 049 TYAOYddY 049 day3LINI 3Lv0 Q3AIF93Y 31va
T e A B TS R ONELNNODAY: - i i , TR e e
[leq \\W \\ - aNa 8leq
- 2
e 'Ag penoiddy SQ § :Ag paubig
A
P06¥7L"$ AV (1IN0 40 59 Q3SYNSINIFE 38 0L SASNIdXT - VLOL
s Nrevbend 429022 ¢ i1 SASNIdXT: AUVHLIAIYD AMVLOL|
.mqﬂuem,m. prad ,.,.Q _..,::QL \V e
_ 8 8 85 _g mi i Joday obeaji bm%m% mmm_ abeay|
_ - INIFWIASHNGNIFTH FDOVITIN: 2+ i i
A
.
A
n
I
; S
9]
d
0
N
1
i
i
i
H
9
4
_~t 0£-00-0188 _A40002L$ SUOBOIUNUILIOD [lews Joj uopduosqng uopduosqng JoEjuO) Juejsuoglx 3 110Zz2))
4 0£-00-0188 1 0092$ shanns Joj uogduosqng uopdiosqng Aouopy Asnngl. @ LL0T/8L)
"k LLL0ER9 | L9128 8zud uoreofe)s - ubledwe) AepijoH [eao doyg SJEQILS]) IO gjeg ubisang|- 9 LL0Z/0L/)
A" 0£-00-0028 ] 0009$ eIng Jaquly - GO aup jo 8ahojdwT Jaquisoaq|  ©JeILHAY H9 Wooy eBOA 8YL|. ¢ 9102/1E1TL
- 0£-00-0028 400°06% mcotmm ume( - Ecos_ m;:o m@aaEm ._mgsm>oz 2] 19 m:u_c: ausing safepiof|~ Y| 910187}
: >m_on_nw<n_ mmon_m:n_ ,.,H.w ,_” .,,,,”r; i mn;._.mwzmn_Xm m_on_zm> M_Mn_ 4 m._.< :

Hodey ssuadxzg safojdwg

(VYLIN) NOLLVIDOSSY 1NOSIY FOHYL IMVT HLYON

JleH sueA3 Apues eafiojdwg

210Z ‘Menuep  axyguopy



XSIX'LL0¢ J21Se - Hodey asuadx 9afojdwz vy LTNIZZFBMEMMMOORNO TUSIU0D|840EDIeN\SMOpUIMOSOLaINeo0TEReqddyApUuEg|Siesno

A=
1 Fm:?zu_m..mm>o“._n_sm
H\\\ N
. |-ko-etts 3ANA INJNISHNTINIEY FIDOVITIN TV.LOL
—_—
SeZ HET $ TN ¥3d FLVd I9VITIN
0092 ‘aaLiingns s3I 1v.LoL

Buluueld abuey BuoT saxoni] X 008 [I'EH umo] saxoni] oL ZL0Z/LEM

Joseled - Jajuan fuadsold X 0028 abe|iA auljoy oL LloZ/Lell

diysiapes aayoni] soye| X 0002 031N L L102/9e))

Bunssl oy L ueld eely Jede|d pue aBpoT A0 soye] X 0002 Q31N ol /10¢/5¢l)

d8pIUWOY YoeannQ AuUNWWo) X 0076 Hodly ousy OL| £102/6L/)

Buluue|q abuey Buo aadoniy X 00°8¢ [[BH umo] aaxoni] ol| LLoz/8LlL

Bupes] pJeog VLN X 0002 a1 oL| LLOCILLL

Joq[eL uulg yumissiy X 00fL smopea| auidly OLl| LLOCITLL

,,,,, Setast e ,“ I . “.. Ci g e e, ON” wm.k ; oL T - | PR i i s i ,, IR
IAVHL YO NOSYIY . RTaNTOE ang BAVLS: i
fsenuep  HLINOIW L¥OdIY
£10Z }¢ Aenuer  :@3LLINGNS FLVA
lleH sueAg Apueg VN FIAQTJING
ININISHNGNITN FOVITIIN

(V4LIN) NOILVIOOSSY L¥OSTY JOHVL IMV1HLYON

Page 28 of 33




] BANKSEWEST SR,

BNP PARIBAS GROUP

MEMO STATEMENT

KXXR-XXKX-0011-5901

BANKCARD CENTER Account Number
PO BOX 84043
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Statement Date

JAN 28, 2017

Total Activity

$270.67

** MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **
DO NOT REMIT PAYMENT

SANDRA EVANS HALL

N LAKE TAHOE RESORT
PO BOX 1757

TAHOE CITY CA 96145-1757

SANDRAEVANS HALL Purchases Cash Total
XXXX-XXXX-0011-5901 & Other Debits + Advances - Credits = Activity
Account Total $270.67 $0.00 $0.00 $270.67
Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
01-02 12-31 05314617001100108856962 WOLFDALES CUISINE UNI  TAHOE CITY CA 50.00
Tax ID: 680013011 Mer Zip: 96145
01-02 01-01 75454917002010011427221 THE YOGA ROOM TAHOECITY CA 50.00
Tax {D: 144763758 Mer Zip: 961450000
01-16 01-13 555476507013253097010738  FIRE SIGN CAFE TAHOE CITY CA 24.67
Tax ID: 680054727 Mer Zip: 96145
01.19 01-18 75418237018034834386869 SURVEYMONKEY.COM 971+24455585 CA 26.00
Tran: 28063145 Tax ID: 371581003 Mer Zip: 94301 Dest Zip: 96145
Product Code: CODE Desc: Subscription Renewal Qty: 1 Unit: Sub Unit Cost: 2600
Disc: N ExtHlern Amt: 26.00 ,
01-23 01-22 75418237022034965042756 CTCTCONSTANTCONTACT.C 855-2285506 MA 120.00
Tran: 1108743637508  Tax ID: 043285398 Mer Zip: 02451
Product Code: ctct Desc: Constant Contact Qty: 1 Unli: EAC Unit Cost: 12000 Disc: N
Extitem Amt: 120.00
Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call:
' KXXK-XXXX-0011-5901 Purchases &
Statement Date Other Charges $270.67
1-866-432-8161
- JAN 28 2017 Cash Advances $0.00
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER .
PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payments $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $270.67
00000082133 Page 10f2

Page 29 of 33



|

/
WOLFDALE'S v/
CUISINE UNIQUE

" 12/31/16 4 18:09
heck 40001V/
) Yl Sale
Terminal 4
Hostess/Host JEANNE
Swiped
EVANS HALL/SANDRA
Avet XXXXXXXXXXXXES01
ard Typ Nastercard
Auth 041285
Trans ID 3
Sale 50,00 7

Tip $000 v
Total $.........

T AGREE TO PAY TOTAL AHNOUNT
ACCORDING TO CARD ISSUER AGNT
(MERCHANT ABHT IF CREDIT VCHR)

Customer Capy

é7%6U/Z@/ZZ_67?ZQQZf2
S A

inﬁ%D foeal

oF 7 I
** Customer Copy #*

. FIRE SIGN CAFE

1785 Wast Lake Blvd

Tahoe Gity, CA 96146
53(1-583-0671

Tuesday, January 10, 2017 10:04:45 AM
Type: M/C Chk: 3512
Acct #: 5801 XK/XX Batch #: 97
Auth #:  Seq: 73 Table: Db
Serv #: Eva 10

Sale: § 24 .67
+Tip
Total

FIRESIGN CAFE -
1785 WEST LAKE BLVD
TAHOE CITY, CA

CHECK #: 3512

Date:Jan 10, 2017 Time:10:04am
Server:Eva 10 Table# D5
Guests: 1

1-OPEN FOOD HOT 23,00
H-FOR CHAHBER

Sub Total: 23.00

+  SALES TAX:  1.67
Anount Due;  24.67 f
M/C:  24.87 .
Change Due: 0,00 !

- 1-530-583-0871
THANKS FOR COMING IN!!

#4% Tip Calculator #ik

Percentage Tip Total
15 3.70 28,37
18 4.44 2.1 -

20 4 w0 (/-

Page 30 of-33



£M7 }p/o/ve?& ?ﬁ He. /(/0/7 7% ~ /(‘/’77%2»” \-(52//’/(@.

Sandy Evans Hall
From: Jenna @ The Yoga Room
Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2016 3:13 PM
To: sandy@gotahoenorth.com
Subject: The Yoga Room Sales Receipt
Flag Status: Flagged
%
Dear Sandy,
Thank you for your purchase. Below is your purchase receipt; please keep a copy for your records.
Sale Date: 12/31/2016 - 10:45 AM
Sale ID: 5525
Sold By: Minnes, Jenna
1 Gift card (custom amount) (# 006) $50.00
Subtotal: $50.00
Tax: $0.00
Total: $50.00
Payment Method Amount
Visa/MC $50.00

SANDRA EVANS HALL
Master Card - **¥*5901
Authorization #: 037932

SANDRA EVANS HALL
Customer Copy

We appreciate your business - if you purchased a series, please note the expiration date.
Please retain this receipt for your records. Thank you!

If you have any additional questions, then please feel free to contact us using the email or phone number listed

below.

Thank you!

The The Yoga Room Team
‘Web: http://yogaroomtahoe.com
Phone: (530) 386-1643

B

Page 31 of 33



2/9/2017 Invoice No. 28063145

4% SurveyMonkeyr

v | ()

Paid on Jan 18, 2017 6:16:00 PM (UTC)

Invoice #28063145

Jan 18, 2017

Price Months Amount

$26

Description

Billing Period

Select Monthly Plan Jan 18, 2017 - Feb 17, 2017 $26 1
Total: $26 ¥

NOTES

BILLING DETAILS

Sandra Evans Hall Subscription Renewal Charge

PO Box 5459
Tahoe City
California
96145

United States
53054663900

Username: gotahoe

HOW TO MAKE A PAYMENT:

Payment made on
Jan 18, 2017 6:16:00 PM (UTC).

Payment Method: MASTERCARD
Card Number(last 4 digits): 5901

SurveyMonkey
3050 Sotith Delaware Street, San Mateo CA 94403, USA
Our Tax ID (EIN): 37-1587003 Contact: billing@surveymonkey.com })

https://www.surveymonkey.comlbilIing/invoice128063145/84d24ad5f357fdc8d2c8a168592e9796fdf65d2f7df7e80517d38205522017aO?from=myaccPol?rﬁ 89 0133 12



2/9/2017 Constant Cantact : Billing Activity Payments

Constant Contact’, & i

Print

Billing Activity - Payments

N Lake Tahoe Resort

Attn: Sandy Evans Hall

PO Box 5459 Today's Date: 02/09/2017
Tahoe City CA 96145 User Name: nltral

US /

P: 5305818727
Payments from 01/10/2017 to 02/09/2017

Date Description Charge Amount Credit Amount
01/22/2017 Payment - Credit Card - 5901,/ $120.00 USD

- Billing questions? Contact Support
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapelo Road - Waltham, MA 02451 US

Page 33 of 33

https://myaccountsvc.constantcontact.com/myaccountsve/printablePayments ?ctoken=3f295690-bf1f-4c6e-a7b3-2ibc57fe7f0d 1M






